
STATE OF CONNECTICUT   LGP Intermediary RFP    RFP Questions 

 

Questions and Answers for Monday, February 17, 2025, through Friday, February 21, 2025 

DUE February 25, 2025 

 

Per Section 1. General Information, subsection B.9., of RFP OEC-25-

LGPINT, questions deemed unrelated to the RFP, or the procurement 

process, will not be answered. 
 

DATE QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
2/19/25 What does “TA” stand for? LGP will offer TA? • “TA” stands for “Technical 

Assistance” 

2/19/25 As an independent provider, should I consider applying 
for this RFP? I already receive SR funds. I’m not sure I 
understand this. 

• Please refer to the RFP to 
see if you would like to 
apply to be a LGP 
intermediary, specifically 
pages two (2), six (6), and 11 
through 14 of the RFP. 

2/19/25 Page five (5) of the RFP shows a due date of Tuesday, 
March 10 for Q&A responses to be posted for the period 
Monday, March 3 through Friday, March 7, however, 
Tuesday, is March 11. Please clarify the correct date that 
Q&A responses will be posted for that period. 

• The correct date that the 
Q&A responses will be 
posted for the period 
Monday, March 3 through 
Friday, March 7, is Tuesday, 
March 11. 

2/20/25 The RFP due 3/2025 is for an Intermediary that will 
oversee many districts/ communities? 

• Yes, this is an RFP for the 
LGP Intermediary. Please 
refer to page two (2) of the 
RFP. 

 

**Answers to questions submitted Monday, February 24, 2025, through Friday, February 28, 2025, 

will be answered and posted Tuesday, March 4, 2025** 

 

 

 

 


